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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Officers' Row Historic District is located on a bluff overlooking the industrial
area of the Puget Sound Naval Shipyard. The facility was established at this
location by 1896, with the construction of Quarters A, B, C, D and E. The Neo-
Classical style of these five buildings established the predominant architectural
theme for all the officers' quarters in the shipyard. Quarters constructed

between 1903 and 1913, as well as five constructed between 1899 and 1905 and

moved from other areas of the yard complete the composition of this linear district
of housing.

These two story wood frame buildings have attics and basements. Each, set on the
curving line of the bluff edge, is sited with front and side yards landscaped with
lawn and native plants. Beyond each house are rear yards or gardens separated from
the quarters by Peary Road. The Officers' Row Historic District contains fifteen
residential buildings plus their garages. Apart from the latter buildings there
has been no major construction activity in the area since 1919. There are no
intrusions and, with minor alterations, all the buildings have retained their
architectural integrity and have been well maintained.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Officers' Row Historic District is significant because it contains an integrated
architectural unit of housing representative of this function within the Puget Sound
Naval Shipyard Shore Facility. Constructed between 1896 and 1913, the buildings in this
district symbolize the navy's need to provide adequate housing for the officers
responsible for all the activities associated within the shipyard and industrial area.

Officers' Quarters A, B, C, D and E were designed by the Seattle architectural firm of
Chamberlin and Siebrand in 1896. This style established the predominant architectural
theme for all the officers' quarters in the shipyard. These buildings formed a linear
core from which newer quarters were added between 1910 and 1913. This expansion
paralleled the general expansion of the yard, an activity which also saw the construction
of Drydock No. 2, and the creation of the Radio Station, the Marine Reservation and the
Hopsital Reservation at new locations.

By 1919, the present district configuration was completed. To the north this includes
the house, built in 1903, for Fred G. Forbes, Chief Clerk of the Commandant of the
shipyard. In addition, the 1899 Marine Officer's quarters was moved into the complex.
To the south of the original officers group, four warrant officer quarters were moved
into this area in 1919 from their location closer to the shoreline. These buildings
had been constructed by 1905. After the 1919 date no additional major construction
took place within this area.

This housing was, and continues to be, the residences for officers at the shipyard as
well as for their families. Quarters C has traditionally been the home of the yard
commandant. Quarters Q traditionally housed the public works officer. Among its many
residents was Ben Moreell who ultimately became the chief of the Bureau of Yards and
Docks during World War II and is attributed with forming the “Seabees." Collectively,
this district illustrates how the navy developed this specific component of a shore
facility within the Puget Sound Naval Shipyard.
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The Officers' Row Historic District is located along Peary Road with the northern edge
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